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STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 

 
Name of Firm:    
 
Address:    
 
Contact Person for this Project:    
 
Telephone No.  
 
E-mail:    
 

You may attached extra pages if necessary to answer these questions 

1. Number of years the company has been in business under the present firm name as 

indicated above: _______________ 

2. Gross dollar amount of work currently under contract:    

3. Gross dollar amount of contracts currently not completed:    

4. General character of work performed by firm:    

  
 
5. List five major pieces of equipment which are anticipated to be used on this 

project by the Contractor and note which items are owned by the Contractor and 
which are to be leased or rented from others: 

1.   

2.   

3.   

4.   

5.   

 
6. List up to three (3) customer references for projects of a similar nature and size 

which have been completed by the bidder within the last seven (7) years: 
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Reference #1 
Project Name / Agency-
Owner 

 

Contact Name & Title  

Phone Number  

Year Completed  

Contract Amount  

Scope of project: 
 

 
 
Reference #2 
Project Name / Agency-
Owner 

 

Contact Name & Title  

Phone Number  

Year Completed  

Contract Amount  

Scope of project: 
 

 
Reference #3 
Project Name / Agency-
Owner 

 

Contact Name & Title  

Phone Number  

Year Completed  

Contract Amount  

Scope of project: 
 

 
 



 

LAKE BOREN PARK IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE I: CROSSTOWN TRAIL  PART 3 
CITY OF NEWCASTLE: CIP NO. P-022  PAGE 3-8 

7. Bank Reference:    
 

8. How many general superintendents or other responsible employees in a 
supervisory position do you have at this time, and how long have they been with the 
firm? 

  
 

9. Identify who will be the general superintendent and/or project superintendent on this 
project and list the number of years each person identified has been with the firm. 

  
 

10. Have you changed bonding companies within the last three years?    

If yes, why?    
 

Have you ever been sued or engaged in arbitration by the Owner or have you ever sued 
or demanded arbitration from an Owner of any public works contract for a special utility 
district, private utility company, municipality, county, or state government a party to a 
lawsuit or an arbitration proceeding in any way relating to a construction project?  

If yes, for what reason?    

  

Disposition of case, if settled:   
 
Bidder agrees that the Owner shall have the right to obtain credit reports. 

Yes:    No:   

 
The City may conduct reference checks for the bidder whose bid is under consideration 
for award for verification of bidder responsibility under mandatory and supplemental bidder 
responsibility under Part II (19) of the Contract Documents. The City may determine that 
the bidder is not a responsible bidder and may award to the next lowest bidder who meets 
the bidder qualification requirements. In conducting reference checks, the City may include 
itself or other government agencies and businesses as a reference even if the bidder did 
not identify these sources as a reference. 
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